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January-
Fifteenth

1922.

II

H. F. Hamilton, Esq.,
Provincial Secretary-Treasurer, 
O.7.7.À. of ^ova Scotia, 
Lawrence town, TT. S.

Dear Sir:-

I ric-cno ledge receipt of your 
letter of'January 11th, enclosing cheque for 
712.42 in final payment of the ’Poppy Fund'

; ;r.nt for tho Province of Vo . '

In checking- over your statement 
I notice you re -ort the amount sent direct 
through the Pan* 0f Montreal as being 1003.90. 
This -mount is it ' 'e up, I know, by the follow­
ing items;

<430.06
64.50

509.34

Sydney,
Dartmouth,n.v.
Halifax, V.f.

n _ e

In the statement received from 
the Bank of Montreal they acknowledge receipt 
on the 10th of December from the Treasurer of 
the 1.7.Y.À., Sydney of 430.06, and on Dec.13 
from Halifax of 509.34.

■■
MThey inform me that 

they have not received the remittance of <64.50 
which you say was forwarded from Dartmouth.
ill you please look into this and see if you 

oa-'1 trace it.
■
*■II-The cheque of ,, 712.42 has been 

Yours faithfully,
■deposited to-day.

if
(

V

m

%. Ÿ:
.'"•s'.:


